
 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Packet 

 
Thursday, April 25, 2024 

Hybrid Meeting  
via Zoom and  

Trios Care Center at deBit Building 
320 W. 10th Ave. Kennewick, WA 99336 

 

5:00 p.m. 



Page 1 of 1 

Kennewick Public Hospital District 
Thursday, April 25, 2024 | Hybrid Meeting 

Trios Care Center at deBit – First Floor Conference Room 
320 W. 10th Ave., Kennewick, Washington, 99336 

5:00 PM 
AGENDA 

I. District Business: 
A. Approval of Consent Agenda*All Materials under the Consent Agenda are considered 

routine by the Board of Commissioners and will be adopted by one motion in the form 
listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items. An item may be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and considered separately if the board members or the public 
desire further discussion.  

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes of Regular meeting held March 28, 2024 
B.  Public Comment – 

II. NEW BUSINESS: 
A. Committee Reports/Recommendations. 

1. Governance Committee Updates – Mark Brault 
a. Reminder to complete commissioner education for open public meetings and public 

records (link was be sent) 
b. Appointment of board member to ADS* 

1. Finance Committee – Gary Long, Finance Chair  
a. Acceptance of the March 2024 financial statements* – Overview by Erica Davis 
b. Approval of the March 2024 payments and disbursements* 
c. Treasurer’s Report – Gary Long 
d. WSU Tri-Cities and CBC Scholarship affirmation* 
e. 2023 Audit Status 

2. Planning Committee – Marv Kinney 
a. PR efforts overview and upcoming retreat 

3. Adult Day Services – General Update: Rick Reil 
B. Reports 

1. Lee Kerr – Superintendent, General Update 
2. Legal Report - Heidi Ellerd, Legal Counsel 

a. Records Requests (updates) 
3. Administrative Report, Salem Thompson, Board Coordinator 

 
III. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
IV. Upcoming items – NONE 
V. BOARD MEETINGS/EVENTS/EDUCATION -  

 
Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting – Thursday, May 30, 2024 @ 5:00 



Page 1 of 2 

Kennewick Public Hospital District 
Thursday, March 28, 2024 | Hybrid Meeting 

Trios Care Center at deBit – First Floor Conference Room 
320 W. 10th Ave., Kennewick, Washington, 99336 

5:00 PM 
MINUTES 

 
Attendance: Rick Reil, Marv Kinney, Gary Long, Wanda Briggs, Erica Davis, Heidi Ellerd, 
Salem Thompson, Lee Kerr, Spencer Harris (sworn in as Commissioner) 
Absent (excused) Mark Brault 
 

At 5:00 PM Commissioner Marv Kinney called the meeting to order.  
 
I. District Business: 

A. Approval of Consent Agenda  
2. IT WAS MOVED AND SECONDED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS 

SUBMITTED. ALL IN FAVOR. NO DISCUSSION. MOTION CARRIED.  
 

A.   Public Comment – NONE 
 

II. NEW BUSINESS: 
A. Appointment of new Commissioner 

 
It was moved and seconded to appoint Spencer Harris for the 
open Position 4 of the Kennewick Public Hospital District. All in 
favor. No discussion. Motion carried.  
 
Lee Kerr administered the Oath of Office to Spencer Harris. 
 

B. Reports 
1. Lee Kerr – Superintendent, General Update 

Lee discussed RPA compliance activities. 
Lee discussed recovery center activities.  

2.  Legal Report - Heidi Ellerd, Legal Counsel 
a.  Records Requests (updates) 

Heidi Ellerd will prepare the official oath of office for Spencer Harris to sign. Salem 
Thompson will set up Spencer’s email address. 

3. Administrative Report, Salem Thompson, Board Coordinator – No new activities to 
report. 
 
 

B. Committee Reports/Recommendations. 
1.  Finance Committee – Gary Long, Finance Chair 

a. Acceptance of the February 2024 financial statements – Overview by Erica Davis 
It was moved and seconded to accept the February 2024 
financial statements as presented. All in favor. No 
discussion. Motion carried. 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 

b. Approval of the February 2024 payments and disbursements – overview by Erica 
Davis.  

 
It was moved and seconded to approve the February 2024 
payments and disbursements as presented. All in favor. No 
discussion. Motion carried. 
 

c. Treasurer’s Report – Gary Long –  
Updates continue on the bank accounts and credit card. 
Lee and Gary are following up on the required surety bonds. 
 

d. 2023 Audit Status – Work continues and is going as expected. Reminder the 
Annual report prepared by Epic Trust is due coming up in May. 
 

2. Governance Committee Updates – Marv Kinney 
a. Reminder to file F-1s by April 15, 2024 – Spencer will need to complete this. Lee 

and Salem will follow up to have an orientation. 
 

b. Reminder to complete commissioner education for open public meetings and public 
records (link will be sent). Due by the end of April. This is done every three years.  

 
3. Planning Committee – Wanda Briggs 

General Update – No meeting was held but there was attendance at an AWPHD 
website webinar. An application was submitted for a grant from AWPHD for website 
support. We were instructed to complete the PR and Marketing work before we can be 
considered for the website grant. A startup meeting was held with the PR firm and 
work will continue over the next couple of months. 
 

4. Adult Day Services – General Update: Rick Reil and Salem Thompson. Financials are 
as expected for this time of year. A request for support will be prepared in the next 
couple of months. 

 
III.  COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
IV.   Upcoming items – NONE 
V.  BOARD MEETINGS/EVENTS/EDUCATION -  

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting – Thursday, April 25, 2024 @ 5:00 
 
Adjourned 6:17 PM 





















12 Sheila K Dunlop 1,796.00 0.00 1,796.000.00 0.000.00 0.00

3 Leland  Kerr 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.000.00 0.000.00 0.00

4 Marv  Kinney 644.00 0.00 644.000.00 0.000.00 0.00

5 Gary  Long 805.00 0.00 805.000.00 0.000.00 0.00

8 Salem  Snowdy 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.000.00 0.000.00 0.00

Payment Totals : 9,045.00 0.000.000.000.00 0.00 9,045.000.00

Kennewick Public Hospital District

Contractor Payment Register Report

Pay Period From 02/01/2024 to 02/29/2024, Pay Date: 03/08/2024, Payment # 3

# Contractor Name Compensation
Federal

Tax YTD Reimbursement
State

Tax YTD Net pay Check #Deductions

Employer Code:  KENN5030 Page 1 Run on 4/3/2024 at 4:51 PM EDTPayment Approved: 3/5/2024 5:19:16 PM by Celeste Watson



2 Wanda  Briggs 322.00 0.00 322.000.00 0.000.00 0.00

Payment Totals : 322.00 0.000.000.000.00 0.00 322.000.00

Kennewick Public Hospital District

Contractor Payment Register Report

Pay Period From 02/01/2024 to 02/29/2024, Pay Date: 03/18/2024, Payment # 5

# Contractor Name Compensation
Federal

Tax YTD Reimbursement
State

Tax YTD Net pay Check #Deductions

Employer Code:  KENN5030 Page 1 Run on 4/3/2024 at 4:51 PM EDTPayment Approved: 3/14/2024 4:05:32 PM by Celeste Watson



Kennewick Public Hospital District
Transaction Report - US Bank Credit Card

March 2024

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, April 9, 2024 09:30 AM GMT-07:00   1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

U.S. Bank CC (4195)

Beginning Balance 279.45

03/04/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Bettendorfs Printing 2024 U.S. Bank CC (4195) 340 Office Expenses 58.70 338.15

03/04/2024 Credit Card Expenditure CI Information Management 2024 U.S. Bank CC (4195) 340 Office Expenses 30.00 368.15

03/04/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Adobe 2024 U.S. Bank CC (4195) 340 Office Expenses 21.73 389.88

03/04/2024 Expenditure U.S.Bank CC (4195) ACH Debit(s) 2024 U.S. Bank CC (4195) 1010 US Bank Checking 4037 -279.45 110.43

03/19/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Microsoft Edge 2024 U.S. Bank CC (4195) 340 Office Expenses 176.64 287.07

03/19/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Microsoft Office 2024 U.S. Bank CC (4195) 340 Office Expenses 26.08 313.15

03/25/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Spectrum 2024 U.S. Bank CC (4195) 323 Facilities Expense:Utilities 55.00 368.15

03/28/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Zoom Video Communications Inc. 2024 U.S. Bank CC (4195) 340 Office Expenses 173.81 541.96

Total for U.S. Bank CC (4195) $262.51

TOTAL $262.51


	March 2024 Minutes.pdf
	Kennewick Public Hospital District
	5:00 PM
	MINUTES
	II. NEW BUSINESS:
	A. Appointment of new Commissioner
	It was moved and seconded to appoint Spencer Harris for the open Position 4 of the Kennewick Public Hospital District. All in favor. No discussion. Motion carried.
	Lee Kerr administered the Oath of Office to Spencer Harris.
	B. Reports
	1. Lee Kerr – Superintendent, General Update
	Lee discussed RPA compliance activities.
	Lee discussed recovery center activities.
	2.  Legal Report - Heidi Ellerd, Legal Counsel
	a.  Records Requests (updates)
	Heidi Ellerd will prepare the official oath of office for Spencer Harris to sign. Salem Thompson will set up Spencer’s email address.
	3. Administrative Report, Salem Thompson, Board Coordinator – No new activities to report.
	B. Committee Reports/Recommendations.
	1.  Finance Committee – Gary Long, Finance Chair
	a. Acceptance of the February 2024 financial statements – Overview by Erica Davis
	It was moved and seconded to accept the February 2024 financial statements as presented. All in favor. No discussion. Motion carried.
	b. Approval of the February 2024 payments and disbursements – overview by Erica Davis.
	It was moved and seconded to approve the February 2024 payments and disbursements as presented. All in favor. No discussion. Motion carried.
	c. Treasurer’s Report – Gary Long –
	Updates continue on the bank accounts and credit card.
	Lee and Gary are following up on the required surety bonds.
	d. 2023 Audit Status – Work continues and is going as expected. Reminder the Annual report prepared by Epic Trust is due coming up in May.
	III.  COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
	IV.   Upcoming items – NONE
	V.  BOARD MEETINGS/EVENTS/EDUCATION -


	April 2024 Agenda.pdf
	Kennewick Public Hospital District
	5:00 PM
	AGENDA
	A. Committee Reports/Recommendations.
	1. Finance Committee – Gary Long, Finance Chair
	a. Acceptance of the March 2024 financial statements* – Overview by Erica Davis
	b. Approval of the March 2024 payments and disbursements*
	c. Treasurer’s Report – Gary Long
	d. WSU Tri-Cities and CBC Scholarship affirmation*
	e. 2023 Audit Status
	B. Reports
	1. Lee Kerr – Superintendent, General Update
	2. Legal Report - Heidi Ellerd, Legal Counsel
	a. Records Requests (updates)
	3. Administrative Report, Salem Thompson, Board Coordinator
	III. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
	IV. Upcoming items – NONE
	V. BOARD MEETINGS/EVENTS/EDUCATION -





